Response to Offeror Questions
Division of Behavioral Health Responses
RFP# 1341
Question One:
Is this opportunity open to for profit facilities?
Response:
Yes
Question Two:
Our agency uses Buprenorphine for detox and Naltrexone or Vivitrol for maintenance. We will not be
using either Suboxone or Methadone for maintenance, are we still eligible?
Response:
The intent of this RFP is to support the development or enhancement of peer-based recovery support
networks across South Dakota that target individuals and families with or by opioid abuse or misuse. The
second component is to design and create training and education modules for employee/management
audiences that can be used within South Dakota businesses to increase public awareness of peerrecovery supports available for individuals and their families impacted by opioid use.
Question Three:
Ours proposal would be an expansion of a program we already have in place, are we still eligible?
Response:
If the expansion of a program is one of the identified purposes of this RFP, then yes.
Question Four:
Could we write the grant for adolescent focused Peer Based Recovery? Or are you looking for one
agency to do both adolescent and adults?
Response:
Yes, you could submit a proposal specific to peer recovery supports for adolescents with opioid use or
misuse.
Question Five:
What is the amount of funding available for each request?
Response:
As outlined in 7.0 Cost Proposal:
The Offeror must include a cost proposal. The Offeror shall complete and submit Attachment B –
Cost Proposal as part of their final proposal. Complete all sections of the attachment; do not
leave any sections blank. Enter NA if a particular section is not applicable to your proposal.
Maximum budget to develop the required elements includes $75,000 for the development or
enhancement of peer-based recovery support networks, and $60,000 for training and
education modules for employee/management audiences. If cost proposal exceeds this
amount, identify what elements could be supported with the budgeted amount along with the
full budget needed to meet all elements required.

